

Work
Experience

Present - 2018

Freelance Graphic designer | Web designer

Collaborating with Woodoo Studio, Bergamo (IT)

Working and Collaborating with national and international clients

2017

Graphic designer | Design Editor | Press Assistance

Temporal collaboration with Tipografia Zaccara - Lagonegro (IT)

2015 - 2008

Graphic designer | Design Editor | Press Officer

Copia&Stampa - Lagonegro (IT)

2015 - 2008

Design editor | Graphic designer

Local newspaper "Giornale di Lagonegro", Lagonegro (IT)

2013 - 2012

Design editor | Graphic designer

Advertisement magazine "Carpe Diem" - Montesano (IT)

2013

Graphic designer | Press Assistance

Temporal collaboration with Legatoria Duminuco - Sapri (IT)

2007 - 2004

Freelance Graphic designer working with national and international clients from diverse sectors

2004

Curator | Intern for the temporary exhibition of amateur photography "Enfocando la creatividad" at the "Museo della stampa e del disegno Carlos Cruz-Diez", Caracas (VE)

Professional
profile

Graphic design with over 15 years of experience. Capable of follow and manage design projects from all the steps of the process, from the draft to the final product. Competent at interdepartmental coordination and communication. Skilled in a wide range of design equipment and software including, but not limited, Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, Indesign, Premier, After Effects), Blender, Figma, HTML/CSS/JS, Wordpress, Microsoft Office suite. Inquisitive personality that push me to be aware and learn new techniques and programs to improve and update my professional skills.

Education

2005

Graphic Design

Collegio Universitario

"Monsenor de Talavera",

Caracas (VE)

Languages

Spanish

English

Italian

Hobbies

DIY projects

Game dev

Illustration

Portfolio | [Link to portfolio on request.](#)